

SCHOOL OF HUMAN ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES
Check Sheet for Apparel Studies (APST) Curriculum
2013-2014 Catalog

Name _____ ID# _____ Advisor _____

Communications 6-12 hrs.
 _____ ENGL 1013 (unless exempt [see electives](#))
 _____ ENGL 1023 (unless exempt [see electives](#))
 _____ COMM, JOUR, foreign language or ENGL course
 _____ COMM 1313

US History or Government 3 hrs.
 _____ HIST 2003 or 2013 or PLSC 2003

Mathematics 6 hrs.
 _____ MATH 1203 or 1204
 _____ MATH 1313 or higher level

Sciences 8 hrs.
 8 hrs selected from State Minimum Science Core

Fine Arts/Humanities 6 hrs.
 _____ 3 hrs. selected from State Minimum Fine Arts Core (section a)
 _____ 3 hrs. selected from State Minimum Humanities Core (section b)

Social Sciences 9 hrs.
 _____ ECON 2143¹
 _____ PSYC 2003
 _____ ANTH 1023 or SOCI 2013

Foreign Language (must be consecutive) 6 hrs.

APST Major Requirements:

Human Environmental Sciences 52 hrs.

_____ HESC 1501 (Orientation)
 _____ HESC 1013 (Intro. to Clothing Concepts)
 _____ HESC 1023 (Intro. to Apparel Production)

_____ [HESC 2033 \(Computer-Based Methods-Apparel\)](#)
 _____ HESC 2053 (Textiles)
 _____ [HESC 2063 \(Quality Assess. of Apparel\)](#)

_____ HESC 3003 (Apparel Production)
 _____ HESC 3013 ([Fashion, Buying and Promotion in a Global Market](#))
 _____ HESC 3033 (Merchandising [Math for the Apparel Industry](#))

_____ HESC 4023 ([Merchandising Applications for the Apparel Industry](#))
 _____ HESC 4033 ([Computer Aided Textile Design](#))
 _____ HESC 4043 (History of Apparel [to 1900](#))
 _____ HESC 4053 (Contemporary Apparel [1900 to Pres.](#))

_____ HESC 4063 (Adv. Apparel Production)
 _____ HESC 4071 (APST Pre-Internship)
 _____ HESC 4082 (APST Internship)
 _____ HESC 4901 (APST Pre-Study Tour)
 _____ HESC 4912 (APST Study Tour)
 _____ HESC 1213 (Fundamentals of Nutrition)
 _____ HESC 2413 (Family Relations)

Marketing 3 hrs.
 _____ MKTG 3433

Computers 6 hrs.
 _____ [AGME 2903 or equivalent](#)
 _____ AGED 4243 (Graphic Design in AFLS)

Electives 9-15 hrs.³

Suggested Electives
 _____ [HESC 4011 History of Apparel Through Film to 1900](#)
 _____ [HESC 4111 Contemporary Apparel through Film 1900 to Present](#)

_____ [Any 3000-4000 level MKTG](#)

Total Hours Required 120 hrs.⁴

Deleted: 2...20143 [2]
 Laurie Marie McAlister..., 8/21/12 1:04 PM
 Formatted [8]
 Laurie Marie McAlister..., 8/21/12 1:04 PM
 Formatted [4]
 Laurie Marie McAlister..., 8/21/12 1:03 PM
 Deleted: 55
 Laurie Marie McAlist..., 8/21/12 12:03 PM
 Moved down [2]: _____ HESC 1053 [9]
 Laurie Marie McAlist..., 8/21/12 12:02 PM
 Moved down [1]: _____ HESC 2013 (C... [10]
 Laurie Marie McAlist..., 8/21/12 12:06 PM
 Deleted: _____ HESC 2023 (Visual [11]
 Laurie Marie McAlist..., 8/21/12 12:03 PM
 Moved (insertion) [2] [12]
 Laurie Marie McAlist..., 8/21/12 12:03 PM
 Deleted: 1053
 Laurie Marie McAlist..., 8/21/12 12:02 PM
 Moved (insertion) [1] [13]
 Laurie Marie McAlist..., 8/21/12 12:02 PM
 Deleted: 1
 lapple 8/28/12 6:44 PM
 Deleted: 2053
 Laurie Marie McAlist..., 8/21/12 12:06 PM
 Deleted: Intro. Fashion Merchandising
 Laurie Marie McAlist..., 8/21/12 12:07 PM
 Deleted: Fashion ...erchandising Meth... [14]
 Laurie Marie McAlist..., 8/21/12 12:33 PM
 Deleted: Adv. Apparel Merchandising
 Laurie Marie McAlist..., 8/21/12 12:01 PM
 Deleted: 4
 Nanci Simkins 9/19/12 10:28 AM
 Deleted: Entrepreneur
 Laurie Marie McAlist..., 8/21/12 12:34 PM
 Deleted: Advanced Textile Study
 Laurie Marie McAlist..., 8/21/12 12:01 PM
 Deleted: 4 hrs selected from State Minir... [6]
 Laurie Marie McAlist..., 8/21/12 12:01 PM
 Formatted [5]
 Laurie Marie McAlist..., 8/21/12 12:41 PM
 Deleted: [7]
 Laurie Marie McAlist..., 8/21/12 12:02 PM
 Formatted [8]
 lapple 8/28/12 6:51 PM
 Deleted: Computer Course...GME 290... [15]
 Laurie Marie McAlister..., 8/21/12 1:03 PM
 Deleted: 10-16
 Laurie Marie McAlister..., 8/21/12 1:04 PM
 Formatted [16]
 Nanci Simkins 9/19/12 10:29 AM
 Deleted: 4
 Nanci Simkins 9/19/12 10:29 AM
 Deleted: 05
 Laurie Marie McAlist..., 8/21/12 12:41 PM
 Deleted: [17]
 Laurie Marie McAlist..., 8/21/12 12:04 PM
 Deleted: Required³...equied² . 124 [20]
 Laurie Marie McAlist..., 8/21/12 12:04 PM
 Formatted [18]
 Unknown
 Formatted [19]
 Laurie Marie McAlist..., 8/21/12 12:04 PM
 Deleted: [21]
 Nanci Simkins 9/19/12 10:30 AM
 Laurie Marie McAlist..., 8/21/12 12:04 PM
 Nanci Simkins 9/19/12 10:30 AM
 Laurie Marie McAlister..., 8/21/12 1:04 PM
 Formatted [22]
 Nanci Simkins 9/19/12 10:31 AM [1]

¹ Students may substitute AGE 1103 and 2103 OR ECON 2013 and 2023 for ECON 2143.

² A minimum of 39 hours must be completed at the 3000/4000 level.

³ 15 hours of electives required if exempt from ENGL 1013 and 1023 otherwise 9 hours of electives required.

09/19/12